

Message

Sent: 2018-02-22 9:31:04 AM
Subject: FW: Funding from the OFA to the IESO
Attachments: 2005-01-01 Credit Agreement.pdf

Section 3.4 Interest on Advances.

- (1) The OPA shall pay interest on the unpaid principal amount of each Advance in accordance with this Section 3.4 from and including the date of such Advance until the principal amount of such Advance is repaid in full.
- (2) Interest shall accrue on the principal amount of each Advance from and including the date of the Advance to but excluding the Repayment Date of such Advance, at an annual rate equal to the Province's cost of funds for borrowings with a similar term as determined by the OFA plus 0.25 percent per annum, before as well as after the date such principal amount or interest thereon becomes due hereunder and both before and after default and shall be payable on the Repayment Date for such Advance. Any amount of interest arising hereunder which is not paid when due shall bear interest at the same rate compounded monthly at which it accrued from the due date for payment until the date of actual payment. The amount of interest payable on an Advance will be calculated by the OFA by dividing the interest rate applicable to the Advance by 365 or 366, as the case may be, and multiplying the result by the principal amount of the Advance and further multiplying the result by the number of days in the period from the date of the Advance to the Repayment Date of the Advance.

From: Olga Whiteley
Sent: February 22, 2018 9:27 AM
To: Anthony Martinello
Subject: FW: Funding from the OFA to the IESO

Before I answer, just want to check with you: To cover their administrative expenses?

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS) [<mailto:Cindy.Veinot@ontario.ca>]
Sent: February 22, 2018 9:16 AM
To: Olga Whiteley
Cc: Anthony Martinello; Kim Marshall
Subject: RE: Funding from the OFA to the IESO

Thanks Olga – what is the spread meant to represent.

Cindy

From: Olga Whiteley [<mailto:Olga.Whiteley@ieso.ca>]
Sent: February 22, 2018 8:59 AM
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Cc: Anthony Martinello; Kim Marshall
Subject: RE: Funding from the OFA to the IESO

Good morning,

The OFA rate has always been (before and after Fair Hydro) the cost to the province plus a spread.
Regards.

Olga Whiteley | Treasury and Pension Operations

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (905) 403-6917 | F: (905) 403-6913
Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON M5W 4E5
Web: www.ieso.ca | Email: olga.whiteley@ieso.ca

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS) [<mailto:Cindy.Veinot@ontario.ca>]

Sent: February 21, 2018 6:44 PM

To: Kim Marshall

Cc: Anthony Martinello; Olga Whiteley

Subject: RE: Funding from the OFA to the IESO

Ok – thanks

From: Kim Marshall [<mailto:Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca>]

Sent: February 21, 2018 6:44 PM

To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)

Cc: Anthony Martinello; Olga Whiteley

Subject: Re: Funding from the OFA to the IESO

Copying Anthony and olga...not sure but could check tomorrow

Sent from my iPad

On Feb 21, 2018, at 6:42 PM, Veinot, Cindy (TBS) <Cindy.Veinot@ontario.ca> wrote:

Hi Kim – just thinking about one of the questions from the session earlier today – prior to the Fair Hydro Act, what rate did the OFA lend to the IESO re: the financing used by the IESO to bridge the difference between payments made to the generators and payments received from the LDCs (e.g. the variance account that had to be settled within 12 months). – Was it at market or the provincial cost of borrowing, or something in between?

Thx

This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message.